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Cimarex Energy Co. 

600 N. Marienfeld St. 

Suite 600 

Midland, TX 79701 

432.571.7800 

July 16, 2020 

Oil Conservation Division 

District 2 

811 S. First St. 

Artesia, NM 88210 

Re: Variance Request- Irwin 23-14 Fed 1H-4H (nRM2017854640) 

Cimarex Energy is requesting a deviation on the sampling standard of 200 square feet. We are 

requesting permission to sample a 400 square foot area to be more representative of the area where 

the spill occurred. Initial C-141 is included. 

Please call if you have any questions. 

Best regards, 

Gloria Garza 

ESH Specialist 

I 

Scaled site map of release area needs to be 

provided and release area should be fully delineated 

to adequately review alternate composite and grab 

sample plan. - CE



(assigned by OCD)

(NAD 83 in decimal degrees to 5 decimal places) 

(if applicable)

Name:  

Cimarex Energy Co. of Colorado 162683
Laci Luig (432) 571-7800

lluig@cimarex.com
600 N. Marienfeld Street, Ste. 600 Midland, TX 79701

32.647348 -103.939782

Irwin 23-14 Federal Battery Battery
6/20/2020

G 23 19S 30E Eddy

112 bbls 30 bbls

The seal on a transfer pump went out leading to 112 bbls produced water being spilled.
The containment overfilled causing the remainder to spill out onto the well pad. A vacuum
truck recovered 30 bbls. We will clean containment and delineate the impacted soil to
determine pathway forward.



The responsible party must undertake the following actions immediately unless they could create a safety hazard that would result in injury 

The amount of release is more than 25 barrels.

From: Tell Montoya
To: Jim Griswold, EMNRD OCD District 1 Spills, BLM NM CFO Spill
By: Email

Laci Luig Engineer Tech.
6/22/2020

lluig@cimarex.com (432) 571-7810




